WILLIAM H. WINCOTT, P.E.

86 Maynard Drive
Eggertavilie, New York 14286

February 1, 2013

Perma Tech Inc

Attn: Richard Lund Jr.
363 Hamburg St
Buffalo, N Y 14204

Re: Canopy Test

Dear Mr. Lund:

This letter is to certify that a Perma Tech Inc. 36” x 10°-6” steel canopy, manufactured in
accordance with Buflovak drawing #67125-01, successfully passed a simulated snow
load test of 80 psf. No permanent deformation or structural failure was observed or
evident.

The canopy was attached to an eight inch concrete block wall with 10 - 3/8” thru wall

structural grade all thread anchors. Five on the top flange and five on the support struts
with standard washers and nuts. ,
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William H. Wincott, PE




